
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: January 29,2009 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Ofice of the Commission Clerk 

Jeff Bates, Division of Regulatory Compliance 
Adam Teitzman, Office of the General Counsel 

RE: Docket No. 090048-TP 

On January 21, 2009, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast filed a Notice of adoption of Commercial Mobile Radio Services Agreement, 
with amendments, between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a AT&T Florida d/b/a 
AT&T Southeast and Verizon Wireless Personal Communications, LP d/b/a Verizon Wireless by 
ALLTEL Communications, Inc. in Docket No. 090035-TP. On January 27,2009, AT&T filed a 
corrected transmittal letter for the above filing but failed to note the letter was a correction for 
the existing filing. As a result, Docket N 

Staff requests that Docket 

was opened in error. 

and Document 00641-09 be moved 
to Docket No. 090035-TP. 


